

77

HARRISON RADIATOR DIVISION

G E N E R A L M O T O R S C O R P O R A T I O N

L O C K P O R T N E W Y O R K

October 12, 1937

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
Fetterling Laboratory,
College of Medicine,
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Doctor Kehoe:

Upon looking through your correspondence to-day I find that I have been dreadfully lax in fulfilling the request that you made to Mr. Jenkins. This was in regard to the identity of four samples of urine which you obtained here last May. I apologize most heartily and am inclosing the information in this letter, trusting that it will prove useful to you and that I have not held up your work too much.

In regard to the samples of Landry and McCarthy, I have questioned these men about the gross samples of urine that they submitted. Mr. Landry's description is as being entirely full. Mr. McCarthy, however, said that his was about three-fourths full. This corresponds with the description of the two jugs in question.

The names of the two woods on the examination list are: Fernal A. Woods and Elgie S. Woods. This I believe takes care of the questions that you asked.

On reading over the last report and comparing it with the previous data I found quite a discrepancy between the spot samples and gross samples in individual cases. I presume that this point will be covered in your final report but if it is not I wonder if you could clarify it in my mind. I presume that the gross sample would be more accurate and if so then it brings up the question in my mind as to the value of the spot sample if the resultant analysis proves of a low value.

KE 0013656

N17526

HARRISON

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe - #2

October 13, 1937

While on this subject I wonder if you could send me some more
containers for a lot of glass of urine and also a few for examination
of the blood for lead.

Again I offer my apologies for overloading this letter and thank
you for your patient waiting.

Very truly yours,

CARL W. MILLERBAND, M. D.
GENERAL PHYSICIAN

Carl W. Millerband, M. D.

CARL W. MILLERBAND, M. D.
Plant Physician

CW:C

KE 0013657